
Re: Brian Hill day trip to NC
From:Roberta Hill (rbhill67 )
To:jason_mcmurray@ uscourts.gov
Date:Saturday, July 22, 2023 at 06:10 PM EDT
Hey Jason,

We are going to visit Brian's granddad tomorrow.  He is being moved to a rehab facility.  He has less than a year
to live.  His wife was rushed to another hospital a couple days ago with a brain clot and had a stroke.  She is
being moved to hospice today, and has one day to a week to live.  So both my dad and my stepmom are in bad
shape. 

Thanks for letting Brian go visit his granddad anytime.   I just felt like I should let you know when we go to
North Carolina to visit him.  

Best Regards,
Roberta Hill

On Sunday, July 16, 2023 at 03:41:18 PM EDT, Jason McMurray <jason_mcmurray@ uscourts.gov> wrote:

Absolutely. You may go visit him anytime. Hopefully he recovers very soon and comes home.  
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From: Roberta Hill <rbhill67 >
Sent: Sunday, July 16, 2023 1:57:53 PM
To: Jason McMurray <Jason_McMurray@ uscourts.gov>
Subject: Brian Hill day trip to NC
 
CAUTION - EXTERNAL:

Hey Jason, 

Brian's granddad is in the Alamance Hospital in Burlington, NC.  Would it be okay if Brian visits him tomorrow?  This will just
be a day trip.  

Thanks,
Roberta Hill

Sent from Yahoo Mail on Android
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attachments or clicking on links.
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